
RE: Data Subject Access Request - 100176 Our ref: SAR 2026-0328

From DPA (LSCFT) <DPA@lscft.nhs.uk>
Date Wed 2026-05-13 9:22 AM
To MMA Legal <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Dear Sir/Madam

RE: Colin Laird
DOB: 17/01/1969
NHS Number: 498 135 1143

In accordance with the Right of Access under the General Data Protection Regulations (UK GDPR) 2016 and the Data Protection Act (DPA) 2018, I acknowledge receipt of your subject access request from Lancashire & South Cumbria NHS Foundation Trust for:-

Physical and mental health records
Psychiatric and psychological reports
Therapy and Counselling notes
CAMHS records
Social Work and Safeguarding Files
Ethnicity or religious data where recorded

We sincerely apologise but we are currently experiencing a high volume of requests being received into the Trust, and as such there will be a delay in the processing of your Subject Access Request that we received into the Trust on 06/05/2026. We will make every effort to respond to your request as soon as possible, but you should expect to receive a response no later than 05/08/2026.

Many thanks and kind regards
Lesley

Lesley Harrison
SAR Admin Support
Lancashire & South Cumbria NHS Foundation Trust

www.lscft.nhs.uk
01772 215177

Unit 7 Astra Business Centre Roman Way Preston PR2 5AP

From: MMA Legal <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>
Sent: 06 May 2026 17:35
To: DPA (LSCFT) <DPA@lscft.nhs.uk>
Subject: Data Subject Access Request - 100176

This message originated from outside of our Trust. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Subject: Data Subject Access Request under Article 15 UK GDPR and Section 45 DPA 2018

Client Name: Mr Colin Laird

Client Reference: 100176

Client Address: 147 Belvedere Road, Burnley, Glasgow, BB10 4BQ

Date of Birth: 17/01/1969

Also Known As:

Name in Care:

Dear Sir/Madam,

We act on behalf of the above-named client.

Please find the enclosed request.

This request is made under Article 15 of the UK General Data Protection Regulation and Section 45 of the Data Protection Act 2018.

We expect a response within the statutory one calendar month period. If you require an extension, please confirm this in writing with full justification.

We thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Yours faithfully,

Investigations Team

MMA Legal

E: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

T: 0161 563 0816

MMA Legal Limited, a company registered in England and Wales with registered number 13900519

Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority number 8000579

Registered Office: Stok, Princes Street, Stockport SK1 1RY

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying, or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited.

We process personal data in accordance with applicable data protection laws, including the UK General Data Protection Regulation (UK GDPR) and the Data Protection Act 2018. Personal information contained within this communication must be handled securely and only for its intended purpose.

Whilst we take reasonable steps to ensure the accuracy of information contained in this email, no liability is accepted for any reliance placed on its contents. Nothing in this email constitutes legal or financial advice unless expressly stated.

||

IMPORTANT: This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the individual(s) addressed.

If you have received this e-mail in error, disclosing, copying, distributing or retaining this message or any part of it is strictly prohibited; please contact Lancashire and South Cumbria NHS Foundation Trust immediately on +44 (0) 1772 695316 with details of the sender and addressee and delete the e- mail from your system.

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Lancashire and South Cumbria NHS Foundation Trust.

Security Warning: The Trust accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted with this e-mail, so although virus checked before transmission, the recipient should also check for the presence of viruses.

Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that Internet email is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and observe this lack of security when emailing us.

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the NHS Code of Openness or the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this email AND YOUR REPLY cannot be guaranteed.